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Mr, Donsld R, Tindal

Acting Attorney Ceneral ST EVE

. S. WM‘ of Interior BE.\Ji LT Y/‘\VA“—ABLE
Trust Tercvitory of the Pacific lslands

Saipan, Marisaa [slands 96930

Subject: LEASE AGREEMENTS JOR THE UTIRIK ARD ROMGELLP SITES
Daar Mr, Tindsls

Ae {ndicated im my lattsr to you dated March 13, 1968, we haswe
discussed the peints raised {n your lettar to as dsted February 21,
1963 with Dr. Conard as well ss the draft of the agresmeat coveriag
the lssse of the Romgelap site which you eaclosed. The followiag
comments sve offersd:

l. The wording of the draft is accepteble as writtea; however, ft {s
suggested that Lif possibla, the description ia peragraph 1l be
better dafined to show the location snd spproximate size of the
parcel of land., It is our understanding that the aress on
Roagelap sod Utirik which we are now usiag, coaprise just ¢ little
less then oos ascre each, For the purposes of & lesss agreement
amd to compute remtal payaeant, it ts acceptadls to us to base the
amount payable om & unit of one acre of land for each ares ca
Rongelap sad Otirik.

2, Ia conmection with paragraph 2, previous lsad reatals psid for
these aress om Rwnagelap aad Utirik by the Defense Atomic Support
Agsucy ware $75.00 each per yesr. Therefore, it is hoped you
will de able to negotiste a vemtal mot to exceed $100,00 per
acre per yesr for each site or $200.00 psr year total for both
sites.
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3. Your lettsr indicates that an iadefinite tera for the lesase {3
not acceptable and ia lisu thereof, suggests & term of 23 years,
Your lettsr slso indicates that the owners feel the improvements
should bacoms their property at termination of the lease. A
term of 23 years for the lease period is acceptadle. With
respect to disposition of the ifmprovements, we feel the wording
in paragraph 3 of the draft lsase is sufficient to meet the AKC
requirensats snd will allow removal of the improvementes at any
time prior to terminatiom of the agreement, After termimatioca
we have so objection to the improveacnts becoming the propercty
of the owners.

&, WVith respect to paragraph & (Termimation Rotice) and becsuse the
location of the sites is very distant from the areas of
adainistration, it would de most helpful {f you could negotiate
s writtea terainastion notice period of 180 days {nstead of 120

days.

Hopefully these comments will be of benefit to you and will assist
you ia finslizing lesses which will sllow the ARC to econtimus to use
the subject sites. When the leases are completsd, we would eppre-
clats your providiag this office with eoptes of the same. Your
coatinued cooperation ia this matter {s most sppreciated.

VYery truly yours,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY
WILLIAM A. BONNET

Williem A, Bomnet
Hasger

cc: District Adwinistrator, Marshall Islaads
Dr. J. R, Tottar, Div, of Biology & Medicine, Wash., D.C.
Dr. R, A, Conard, Brookhaveu Lsborstory, Upton, Mev York
Jamns E, Reeves, WV
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